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EXHIBIT 15

Email from Timothy A, Lyon, FOIA Manager, Dep’t of Air Force, to Kendra Norwood, of
Blank Rome LLP (May 1, 2015)
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Hillman, John

From: LYON, TIMOTHY A GS-09 USAF ACC 633 CS/SCOKQ <tim0thy.iyon.4@us.af.m]i>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 512 PM

To: Norwood, Kendra P,

Ce Krachman, Albert B. BETHEA, RAND GS-11 USAF ACC ACC AB/ABXP

Subject: RE; FOIA Appeal 201 5-00040-A

Ms. Narwood,

Sorry for the delay with this case, We are sending all of the documents back to the rasponsible office to ensufe that all
documents have been reviewed for the appeal.

We sent them with the Initial appeal, but we naeed further clarification, Please allow an additional time, for processing
your appeal request.

V/R,

JISIGNED//

TIMOTHY A, LYON, CIV, USAF

53% ABW FOIA/PA Manager

633 €S Contracting Officer Representative
Comm 757-764-7414 DSN 574-7414

FAX 757-764-1415 DSN 574-1415

Sharepolnt: https://urld efense.proofpolnt.com/\rz/ url?u:https—SA_Jangley.eim.acc.af.mllmorg_533ahw_633-
5Fmsg_633-5ch_scoH633cs.scok_l—sFCSSCOKFO!A_defauIt,aspx&d:AwlCAg&cwqmgb7064Hch-G—
pnw2r5w&rmOQXMzshianPSFerchGS\;QQSxL! UvBFssBGJO_IDM&m=dXDDSPM9U5~W3TLn«
WNYqhmhAd?NsVGsNXthxlycu4&s=e4G'ISTSij10QCQNOth]U46n4M4T-GWY6CI(Rh8tiFE&e=

----- Orlginal Message--—-

From: Norwood, Kendra P, [ma(lto:knorwood@blankrome.nom]

sent: Thursday, April 80, 2015 10:32 AM

To: BETHEA, RAND GS-11 USAF ACC ACC AB/ABKP

Ce: FOLKS, RICHARD L 11 Col USAF ACC ACC A6/AG-2; LYON, TIMOTHY A G5-09 USAF ACC 633 C5/SCOKQ; Krachman,
Albert B,

Subject: RE: FOIA Appeal 2015-00040-A

M. Bathes,

EXHIBIT

1 % ES




AR TSR
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Per my e-mail below, it has been more than a week since you advised that you would be developing a written interim
response on FOLA Appeal 2015-00040-4, which would be sent to Blank Rome prlor to Langley's forwa rding of the appeal
to AFLOAA for additional review,

Can you please provide @ status?

Regards,

Kendra P, Novwood

Kendta P, Norwood | Blank Rome LLP
Watergate 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW | Washington, DC 20037
Phone: 202.772.5879 | Fax: 202.572.8437 | Email; KNorwood@BlankRome.com <malito:KNorwood @BlankRome.com>

From; Norwood, Kendra P,

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:02 PM

To: BETHEA, RAND GS-11. USAFE ACC ACC AB/ABXP
Cc: Krachman, Albert B.

Sublect: FOIA Appeal 2015-00040-A

M. Bethea,
This s a follow-uyp e-mall to confirm our dlscussions on the subject FOIA Appeal duslng our phone calls earfier today.

 Initlally called you to obtaln the status of the Appeal, and to inform you that despite numMerous attempts, | had been
unable to reach the assigned FOIA Officer, M. Timothy Lyon. | advised you that | have not recelved any status updates
from him, other than hls Initial acknowledgement of recelpt of the Appeal, which was sent more than two months ago,
on February 10, 2015, You indicated that you would check-in with Mr, Lyon and get back to me.

You later called me back to inform me that you were able to contact M, Lyon, to obtain a status on the Appeal.

You explained that according to Mr. Lyon, the office of primary responsibility (OPR) as well asthe Legal office at Langley
have both decided to stand behind thelr original denial determinations for the records at Issus in the Appeal,




Case 1:15-cv-01200-RCL Document 1-15 Filed 07/24/15 Page 4 of 4

r

You further explained that the Appeal will now be forwarded to the Alr Force's Legal Operations Appeliate Authority
{AFLOAA) for a higher-level review, and that AFLOAA will make the final agency determination on the Appeal.

Lastly, you indlcated that you expect to receive the Appeal flle later this week, and upon receipt, you will be working to
develop a written Interim response, which will be sent to Blank Rome prior to Langley's forwarding of the appeal to
AFLOAA for additional review.

Repards,

Kendra ', Norwood

Kendra P, Norwood | Blank Rome LLP
Watergate 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW | Washington, DC 20037
Phone: 202.772.5879 | Fax: 202.572.8437 | Emalli KNorwood @BlankRome.com <mailto:KNorwood @BlankRome.com>
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This message and any attachments may contaln confidential or privileged information and are only for the use of the
Intended recipient of this message, If you are not the Intended reciplent, please notify the sender by return email, and
delete or destroy this and all coples of this message and all attachments, Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution,
or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohiblted and may be unlawful.
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